PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Andrea Johnson

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 3:15 PM

To: 'Regina.Borsh@dom.com'

Cc: NorthAnna3COL Resource; 'WILLIAMSON, THOMAS L'

Subject: FW: Revised Draft Table: Identification of R-COLA RAI Responses as Standard or Site-
Specific

Gina,

Do you know yet if Dominion response to RAI 12.03-12.04-8 will be STD or SS? | didn’t see it listed on this
sheet. We need to know whether or not to send identical RAI to GG. Thanks

Andrea M. Johnson

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
NGE1 Projects Branch

From: Regina.Borsh@dom.com [mailto:Regina.Borsh@dom.com]

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 10:37 AM

To: Thomas Kevern

Cc: Joseph.Hegner@dom.com; John.Hayden@dom.com; Barry.Bryant@dom.com; Mark.Paul@dom.com;
Tony.Banks@dom.com; hickste@earthlink.net; twilli2@entergy.com; gzinke@entergy.com; smithpw@dteenergy.com;
petersonn@dteenergy.com; joseph.bauer@exeloncorp.com; david.distel@exeloncorp.com;
kenneth.ainger@exeloncorp.com; robertm.hall@ge.com; charles.bagnal@ge.com; dcholt@bechtel.com;
sdrouth@bechtel.com; rIbaker@bechtel.com; gcesare@enercon.com; bchenault@enercon.com; ahazelhoff@enercon.com;
aschneider@enercon.com

Subject: Revised Draft Table: Identification of R-COLA RAI Responses as Standard or Site-Specific

Hi Tom,

Attached is a revised draft of the table that Dominion plans to use to identify each R-COLA RAI response as standard or
site-specific. This version does not the RAI letter number, and the table can now be sorted.

Please let me know if you or the other PMs for ESBWR plants have any comments or suggestions. After we resolve your
comments, we will create a draft table for the ESBWR S-COLAs, and submit it to the NRC for review and comment.

Thanks,

Gina Borsh

Dominion

Office: (804) 273-2247

Cell: (804) 205-0797
Tie-Line Phone: 8-730-2247

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents



of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error,
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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